
Elsen, Nikki

Subject: FW: Chickens

From: Kathy KasaKaitas rmailto:Kathv.KasaKaitas(5)couleehumane.com1
Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2015 10:50 AM
To: irclerk

Subject:

Good morning Teri
Ihave a question for you concerning the chickens in the City. Idon't know ifyou want the concerns sent to you.
We have been to anaddress twice now in the past 2 months about them having over the limit and slaughtering them in
their yard. When my Officer got there they were told toonly have the5and needed to rehome theothers. The neighbor
claims they had a rooster and several chickens again recently asshewas woken up by crowing. She witnessed them
loading upto 8 birds in a wire crateand take away and hasalso witnessed them notonly plucking chickens, butclaims
they had butchereda cowand a pig in their back yard.
The person is
Dang Thao
1627 Redfield St

My officer wasthere yesterday and theyclaim notto slaughter there andtheywere back down to the limit when she
was there.

Thank you

Kathy KasaKaitas
Animal Control Protection & Rescue Supervisor
Coulee Region Humane Society
Animal Control Department
911 Critter Court
Onalaska, WI 54650
608-781-4014

www.couleehumane.com

YourAnimal Experts. Your Community Resource.
This messagecontains information from theCoulee Region Humane Society that maybe confidential orprivileged. The information contained herein is intended
only for theeyes oftheIndividual orentity named above. You arehereby notified that anydissemination, distribution, disclosure, and/or copying oftheinformation
contained in this communication is strictty prohibited. If you arenot theintended recipient orreceive this message inerror, please contact thesender immediately
anddeletethematerial from anycomputer orserver. The recipient should check this e-mail andanyattachments for thepresence ofviruses. The Coulee Region
Humane Societyacceptsnoliability for anydamageorloss causedby anyvirus transmitted by thise-mail


